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From: Amber Honsaker
To: Jeremy Dice
Cc: Gerry Esser; Matthew Hicks; Wendy Walter
Subject: IDL Crew Contracts
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:58:00 PM
Attachments: Idaho Stantdard GSA 2021.pdf

Jeremy,
 
Just to recap our phone conversation:
 
We failed to put language in our contract regarding reimbursement for meals, so this email serves as
the addendum to the contracts with IDL.
 
Meal and incidental reimbursement is applicable while in travel status and or when meals are not
provided by the incident.  While assigned to an incident, the contractor is paid for all on shift time
from the beginning of shift until the end of shift, except for meal breaks which are not ordinarily
compensable. In certain situations, meal breaks may be compensable. These situations are the
exception, not the rule. Personnel on the Fireline may be compensated for their meal break if ALL
the following conditions are met:

the fire is not controlled
the meal break is approved by the Government Representative supervising the contracted
crew
payment for the meal break is documented on the Crew Time Report

PatRick Environmental Inc. (contractor), will be reimbursed at the GSA Standard Rate for Idaho
and reimbursement will only occur when documented on the Crew’s, Crew Time Report (CTR) and
signed by the incident.
 
 
I will share this with all of our Districts to ensure proper reimbursement.
 
Thank you for your time today, if you have any reimbursement questions please do not hesitate to
call.
 

Amber Honsaker
Fire Business Specialist
Idaho Department of Lands
P: 208-666-8644
C: 208-416-3791
ahonsaker@idl.idaho.gov
 
“The way I see it, if you want the rainbow, you gotta put up with the rain.”- Dolly Parton
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FY 2021 Per Diem Rates for Idaho
Meals & Incidentals (M&IE) Breakdown


Primary Destination County 
M&IE 


Total


Continental 


Breakfast/Breakfast
Lunch Dinner


Incidental  


Expenses


First & 


LastDay 


of 


Travel  


Boise Ada $71 $17 $18 $31 $5 $53.25


Coeur d'Alene Kootenai $61 $14 $16 $26 $5 $45.75


Standard Rate


Applies 


for all 


locations 


without 


specified 


rates


$55 $13 $14 $23 $5 $41.25


Sun Valley / Ketchum
Blaine / 


Elmore
$66 $16 $17 $28 $5 $49.50
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